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Perry Buckberg - copy of LRA amendment 15 letter

From: "Sanchez, Edward" <esanchl @entergy.com>

To: <phbl @nrc.gov> '
Date: 3/13/2007 12:29 PM

Subject: copy of LRA amendment 15 letter

CC: "Lamoureux, Denise A." <dmarrie @entergy.com>

Perry,

Attached you will find a PDF copy of signed Entergy Letter number 2.07.025 “LRA Amendment 15” for Pilgrim
Station.

Ed Sanchez
. Pilgrim Licensing.
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Subject: copy of LRA amendment 15 letter

Creation Date 3/13/2007 12:28:42 PM

From: "Sanchez, Edward" <esanchl @entergy.com>
Created By: esanchl @entergy.com

Recipients

nrc.gov

OWGWPO01. HQGWDOO01
. PHB1 (Perry Buckberg)

entergy.com
dmarrie CC (Denise A. Lamoureux)

Post Office Route

OWGWPO01. HQGWDOO1 nrc.gov
’ entergy.com

Files v Size ' Date & Time

MESSAGE 163 3/13/2007 12:28:42 PM

TEXT.htm 1896

207025.pdf ' 994564

Mime.822 1365825

Options

Expiration Date: None

Priority: Standard

ReplyRequested: No

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
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